

12 <sup>th</sup> Aug 2024	Meeting Minutes	Patient Participation Group	
<b>Present</b>	Stuart Abbott – Manager (SA) 2 patients, BS and HM		
	<b>Agenda Item / Actions</b>		<b>To be actioned by</b>
1	<b>Friends and Family Test (FFT)</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Since the system of asking for feedback has been changed we are getting lots of positive feedback with the negative feedback mainly being about delays in surgery when clinicians run late.</li> </ul>		
2	<b>Swap to Stop</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>The new stop smoking service is getting lots of attention until the patients discover we can only offer vapes at the moment when most are interested in gum or patches. We are having to signpost to Rotherham Healthwave</li> </ul>		
3	<b>Update on Anima</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Anima is working well from the practices perspective.</li> </ul>		
2	<b>Increasing PPG attendance</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>SA mentioned the low number of attendees and it was agreed that we would invite more patients to join. BS suggested a range of ethnicities and ages</li> </ul>		<b>SA</b>
	<b>Next Meeting Monday 21<sup>st</sup> October</b>		